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Novcmbcr 10, 2009

Mr. Arthur Coccodrilli, Chairman
]ndcpcnclcnt chulatorg Review C ommission

333 Markct Strcct
Harrisburg, FPA 17101

Dear Chairman Coccodrilli:

| am a licensed funeral director in the state of Fcnnsylvania and am writing to you to express my strong

support of rcgulation 16A-A4816 as Proposccl bg the State Board of Funeral Directors.

Thc Statc Board has held Public hcarings the Past four Years in order to address the issues raised in
the federal court case Walker v.]:l_itton (2005), Prior to Promulgation of chulation 16 AA4816.

T he Board has carcFu"y written this rcgu|ation to address the issues in the Wa“ccr case while staying
in comPIiancc with the Funcral Director |_aw, which Prohibits the offer to sell or sc"ing of Prc-nccd

arrangements bg unlicensed individuals.

Tl’iis rcgulation addresses the need in the funeral Pro{:cssion to Protcct consumers, while at the same

time, Prcscwing the integrity of the funeral director’s license.

chulation 16AA4816 Proviclcs a solid sachuard to the Public concering, their Prc~nccd

arrangements. Jtis in the public’s best interest.

] rcsPcctFung request IRRC’s aPProval of chulation 16 A~4816 inits current form.

Sinccrclg,
Vo A O
Wanda A. Wood,

Fartncr
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